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Malave, Erin

From: Home & Business Partners [info@homeandbusinesspartners.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 11:31 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing address change
Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern:

Please update our mailing address from 601 N. Congress Ave. Suite 428, Delray Beach to our new mailing
address: 3612 Weddington Ridge Lane, Matthews, NC 28105 for the following corporations:

Document P02000089915 =
FEIN: 010763101
MS-KMK, INC

Docume

FEIN: 562588719

Katherin M. Khidirian LLC
Documen

FEIN: 02-0761074

Home & Business Partners LLC

Thank you,

Katherin Khidirian, President

(]

601 N. Congress Ave. Suite 428
Delray Beach, FL 33445
Ph: 561-279-9251 Fax: 561-279-9252

Email: info@homeandbusinesspartners.com
Website: www.homeandbusinesspariners.com

This electronic mail transmission and any attachment may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information intended for the named recipient(s)
only. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution, copying or other aclion regarding the information contained in this transmission and any attachment by
an unnamed recipient is strictly prohibited.
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